KIBABII UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR, ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

Internal Memo
From: Registrar (AA) Date: 25" August, 2025
To: ALL STUDENTS Ref: KIBU/ACA/RAA/CORR.128/VOL.1

Subject: CLUBS AND SOCIETIES

This is to inform ALL STUDENTS that the listed Clubs and Societies are REGISTERED and

hence AUTHORIZED to operate within the University.

Kindly be guided.

S/N NAME
l. Kibabii University Sustainable Development Goals Club
2. Kibabii University Physics Club
3. Kibabii University Stem Club
4, Kibabii University Criminology Club
5. Certified Accountant Students Club
6. Kibabii University Agriculture Club
7. Kibabii University Gender Club
8. Kibabii University Social Workers Club
9. Kibabii University Writers Guild
10. Kibabii University Peace Club
11. Kibabii University_Seventh Day Adventists
12. Kibabii University Peer Counselors Club
13. Kibabii University Sparrow Scouts
14. Kibabii University Journalism Club
15. Kibabii University ICT Club
16. Kibabii University Mathematics Club
17. Kibabii University Red Cross Chapter
18. Kibabii University Informatics Club
19. Kibabii university Mentors Club
20. Ajira Digital Club-Kibabii University
21. Equity Leaders Programme — KIBU Chapter AV Q)
22. Kibabii University Muslim Students Association &
23, Kibabii University anti AIDS Club . \
24. Kibabii University Kings Outreach QL AW
25. | Kibabii University Christian Union AWM
26. Kibabii University Catholic Community W
28. Association of Business Management and Economics-KIBU
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29, Science and Religion Club of Kenya
30. Kibabii University Agriculture Students Association

REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS)

Copy to: - Vice Chancellor
- DVC(ASA)
- DVC(AFD)
- DVC (PPRI)
- ALL Deans
- I/C- Student Affairs
- Security Officer

JOA/Im
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